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QuickFacts

The best online tool to find interesting facts fast. View charts, maps, and
statistics about your community from the ACS and other data sources. Want
to know the median household income for your city? The mean travel time to
work for your hometown? Access QuickFacts today to get started.

http://census.gov/quickfacts

American FactFinder (AFF)

An online data access tool developed by the Census Bureau for the public.
Data users of all skill levels use AFF to search billions of ACS and other Census

tactFinder (

w Community Facts

o e e o, Bureau statistics. AFF allows users to drill down to needed statistics for many
e geography levels, download data files, and create customized maps.
Guided Search http://factfinder.census.gov

Advanced Search

Download Center

Census Explorer

Make new discoveries about your neighborhood and how it has changed
through the power of the ACS in this new mapping tool. Choose from
topics such as median household income, labor force participation rate, and
commuting to work for states, counties, and census tracts.

http://www.census.gov/censusexplorer

OnTheMap for Emergency Management

Access U.S. population and workforce statistics for areas being affected by
natural disasters to support local area response and recovery. Includes ACS
statistics such as disability status, ability to speak English, and year structure
built.

http://onthemap.ces.census.gov/em/
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Easy Stats

Quick and easy access to selected statistics from the ACS for states,
counties, and places. You can also view detailed race and Hispanic origin
breakouts and download your tables into Excel.

http://www.census.gov/easystats

My Congressional District
Access selected statistics about your Congressional District. View statistics

covering age, employment, education, and much more. The ACS powers My
Congressional District.

http://www.census.gov/mycd

DataFerrett

A unique data analysis and extraction tool to access the ACS Public Use
Microdata Sample (PUMS) files and ACS Summary File. Using DataFerrett
and statistics from the ACS PUMS, you can develop an unlimited array of
customized spreadsheets that are as versatile and complex as your usage
demands.

http://dataferrett.census.gov

Application Programming Interface (API) and

the Developers Forum

APls and the Developers Forum are available to help improve access to
public datasets and to encourage innovative use of data products. We invite
developers to use these APIs, join our Developers Forum, and provide
feedback to help the Census Bureau move forward with continued API
development. The APl includes the ACS 1-year, 3-year, and 5-year Summary
Files and Data Profiles, as well as other datasets.
http://www.census.gov/developers

http://apiforum.ideascale.com/

Want more information about the American Community Survey?

Website: www.census.gov/acs
E-mail: acso.users.support@census.gov
Phone: 1-800-923-8282

Join the Conversation
Twitter: @uscensusbureau, #ACSData



